.‘!!;& v LOUISE

Rafa! Puchalski <RPuchalski@bunnings.com.au>

From:

Sent: Wednesday, 17 June 2015 7:42 AM

To: Aldrich, Julie

Cc: Nathan Martindale

Subject: FW: Jumbuck BBQ - MR10844 - CHR15/1429 Additional Information Requested
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Attachments: Clearinghouse Record for Jumbuck 4 Burner BBQ.DOCX; HS-GG008D (Current).pdf

Follow Up Flag: Foliow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Julie,

Each of the 4 incidents you listed relates to a different mode! and specification of bbq. Each have been tested and
ultimately certified by the AGA.
In order of incldent:

ttam Number 3170240 (modsel HSGGO06W) — 4 burner hooded bbq with timber trolley & stainless steel fascia -
deleted product

item Number 3170546 (model HSGGO068} - 4 burner hooded hbg with powder coated steel trolley & fascia -
deleted product



tem Number 317097¢ (HSUMO006SB) ~ 4 burner hooded bbq with steel cabinet & side burner - $198.00 current
range



So the last incident refers to Item Number 3170544 (above) 4 burner flat top hot plate bbq with steel trolley — which
is a deleted product (AGA certificate attached).
3



The alleged injury was partial thickness burns to customer's lower limbs
The hospltal lists the cause of the incident as hot oil from BBQ hitting .eg_
it appears the customer didnt rnamlain-:bq and didn't regulariy empty the o collected in the drip compartment

Considering each incident relates 1o a different bbg do you still want us {o provide copies of the relevant AGA
certificates or is the one attached for the current incident sufficient?

Best regards,

Rafal Puchalski
Risk / Sustainability Administration Manager

Bunnings Group Limited

126 Pilbara Strest, Weishpool WA 6106
Locked Bag 20, Wsishpool DC WA 6685
Phone : +61 8 8365-1781

E-mat X

Websile | www bunnings com.au

From: Aldrich, Julie {mailto:julie. Aldrich®accc.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 2 June 2015 5:27 PM
To: Nathan Martindale

Cc: Minuta, Tony
Subject: FW: Jumbuck BBQ - MR10844 - CHR15/1429 - Additional Information Requested [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Dear Mr Martindale,

Thank you for submitting Mandatory Report: MR10844, jJumbuck BBQ , where you reported that a consumer
suffered an injury.

To assist us in conducting an assessment on the report, | would be grateful if you could provide further information
regarding the incident:

1. Could you please provide us with the name, brand, model of the product and any batch numbers and

barcode numbers regarding this product.

2. Could you please send us a phote of the product. .

3. Has this product been tested against the requirements of a relevant Australian or International Standard? If

s0, please provide copies of test reports,

4. Please provide details of the severity and extent of the injury, and details regarding whether medical

treatment was sought.

Attached is a table of previous Mandatory Reports submitted by Bunnings associated with jumbuck 8BQ's. We

would like to establish if these injuries have been caused by the same model of BBQ and would appreciate if you

could provide the following:



1. The name, brand, mode! of the product and any batch numbers and barcode numbers regarding this

product(s}.
2. A photo of the produci(s).
3. Has this product(s} been tested against the requirements of any relevant Australian or Internaticnal

Standard? If so, please provide copies of test reports.

1 would be grateful if you could please respond to our enguiries by close of business on the 15 june, 2015.

Thank you for your assistance with this enquiry. Should you wish o discuss this e-mail further please feel free to
contact me on {08) 9325 0668,

Juiie Aldrich
Project Officer | Recalls & Hazard Assessment Section, Product Safety

Australlan Competition & Consumer Commission
Level 3 | 233 Adelaide Tce, Perth WA 6000

www 3CCC.G0V.aU | www.recalls gov.aul www.productsafety.gov. au
T: +61 8 9325 0668 | F: +61 8 9325 5976
Make safe - Buy safe » Use safe | fird out how at wyww.productsafety. aov ey

You 4.7 . o B
v TEFIS R

Please consider the envircnment betore printing this emait

IMPORTANT: This emai! from thc Australian Competition and Consumer Commission (ACCC), and any
attachments to it, contains information that is confidential and may also be the subject of lepal, professional
or other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not review, copy, disseminate, disclose to
others or take action in rcliance on, any material contained within this email. 1f you have received this
email in error, please let the ACCC know by reply email to the sender informing them of the mistake and
delete all copies from your computer system. For the purposes of the Spam Act 2003, this cmail is

authorised by the ACCC www.acce.gov.an
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Bunnings Legal Disclaimer:

1) This email is confidential and may conlain legally privileged
information. If you are not the intendcd recipient, you must not
disclose or use the information contained in it. If you have received
this email in crror, pleasc notify us immediately by return email and
dclete the document.

2) All emails sent to and sent from Bunnings Group Limited.
arc scanned for content. Any material deemed 1o contain inappropriate
subject matter will be reported 1o the email administrator of all

purties concerned.
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AGA CERTIHED PRODUCT

|_E4
R
AGA™ N )
ATe Certificate Holder: GENESIS AUSTRALIA CORPOEATION PTY LTD
ABNJACK Ho. {(if epplicable); 093 833 213
Manufacturer: ZHONGSHAN FUHUA GAS APPLIANCE CO.
LTD,
ruent (if applicable): N/A
Type of Appllance: 2 BURNER FREESTANDING & 4 BURNER
TROLLEY BARBECUES
Mode! No. & Description: JUMBUCK
(Refer muw.gas.asay for more detels)  HS-GGOO7N, HS-GGOD7B (2 Bumner)
HS5-GG006, HS-GGOO6D,
HS-GGO08D, HS-GGO0B)
{4 Burmner)
Relevant Standsrd(s): AS 4557 — 2004
(Incorporating Amendment 1 and 2)
Gas Type(s): Universal LP

QF 710/N10
{non JAS-ANZ)

This is to cerufy thet the pertiouer BARBECUE spedificaliy described hereln end supplied to The Australian Gas
Associrtion (hereafter calied the AGA) by the Certificate Hoklar nemed above hes been subject to “type-basting” and
assessed by the AGA to comply with the requlrements of the AGA's Produzt Certification Scheme for Type Tested Gas

Products.

This Certificate iz issued on the express conditions that: ®
(1) The Certificate Hoider undertakes 1o comply with the Rules Governing The AGA's ety el

Product Certification Scheme (hereafter calked the Rules Governing);

(i) The Certfficate Holder undertakes to affix the AGA's Certification B2dge (an Image
of which Is endorsed hereon) to every appliance of the above-named model(s)
throughout the curency of the certification:

) This Certtficate remains the property of the AGA; end

{iv) Tre AGA reserves the night to cance! this Centficate In scoordence with the Rules
Governing, 8nd i such an event the Certificets Moider imdertekes to sumender the BARBECUE

Cettficate and Certification Badges to the AGA ypen request.
i <z Sy
/ P

[ Reviewing officer // chuments f;;%-ﬁu—d
Certiicate st Issued: 23 May 2006 Certificete No: 6575
This copy veitd from:. 14 April 2015 Refer spetification Issue: i3

Thas Certificate lssued by The Australian Gas Association ABN 98 004 206 044




